

CV 1/3

**Paul Toornend (NL 1967)**

**Amsterdam**

**2022**

Since 1993 I work under the moniker *IR. PRJ TOORNEND* on various projects in the field of architecture and urbanism, from 2006 onward with a specific focus on exhibition design.

Since 2000 I work together with Jelle Post under the moniker *Toornend & Post* on autonomous projects that explore the realms of visual arts, architecture and photography.

Besides these activities I did several things related to these fields. In the past years for example I was visiting curator of space at the Zuiderzeemuseum in Enkhuizen, a member of the research group Arts in Society in Tilburg and a committee member at the former Netherlands Foundation for Visual Arts, Design and Architecture in Amsterdam and the Netherlands Architecture Fund in Rotterdam. I taught regularly at different institutions in the Netherlands.

More information about my work as a designer can be found at:

<http://www.too.nl/>

More information about my work as a visual artist can be found at:

<http://www.untitledspace.net/>

**IR. PRJ TOORNEND**

## CV 2/3

### EDUCATION

1985-1993 Faculty of Architecture, TU Delft  
1979-1985 Stedelijk Gymnasium, Haarlem

### EXPERIENCE

2019 Tutor Plb (with Pnina Avidar), Academy of Architecture, Amsterdam  
2019 Tutor *Wildcard* (with Christoph Seyferth), MA+U/Fontys, Tilburg  
2018-2019 Thesis mentor, MA+U/Fontys, Tilburg  
2018 Tutor *Wildcard* (with Bart van der Velde), MA+U/Fontys, Tilburg  
2016-2017 Thesis mentor, Artez, Zwolle  
2014-20.. Member of the jury *Architectuur Prijs Achterhoek*  
2014 External commissioner graduation projects, Inter-Architecture, Gerrit Rietveld Academie, Amsterdam  
2014 External commissioner portfolio presentations, MA+U/Fontys, Tilburg  
2013 Tutor *Architectuur & Theorie*, MA+U/Fontys, Tilburg  
2013 External commissioner portfolio presentations, MA+U/Fontys, Tilburg  
2012 Thesis mentor, Sandberg Institute, Amsterdam  
2012-2015 Thesis mentor, Academy of Architecture, Amsterdam  
2012-2013 Committee member Netherlands Architecture Fund  
2011-2012 Tutor 3/a, *Exhibition*, Sandberg Institute, Amsterdam  
2011-2012 Tutor *P2aA*, Academy of Architecture, Amsterdam  
2010-2011 Committee member Fonds BKVB (The Netherlands Foundation for Visual Arts, Design and Architecture)  
2009 Member of the jury *Gouden Piramide* (Dutch state prize for excellence in commissioning work in architecture, urban design, landscape architecture, infrastructure and physical planning)  
2009 Tutor *Architectuur & Geluk* (workshop with Helmut Dick, Pnina Avidar a.o.), AAS/Fontys, Tilburg  
2008 Tutor *Architectuur & Theorie* (with Pieter Jan Gijsberts), AAS/Fontys, Tilburg  
2008 Visiting critic Graduation Presentation Master Artistic Research, UvA/Gerrit Rietveld Academie/W139, Amsterdam  
2008-2010 Member curatorium, Zuiderzeemuseum, Enkhuizen  
2007-2012 Thesis mentor, AAS/Fontys, Tilburg  
2007-2009 Member Kenniskring/Research Group *Kunstpraktijk in de Samenleving/Arts in society* (with Pascal Gielen, Paul de Bruyne, Rudi Laermans a.o.), Fontys Hogeschool voor de Kunsten, Tilburg  
2007 Tutor *Architectuur & Theorie* (with Pieter Jan Gijsberts), AAS/Fontys, Tilburg  
2007 Tutor *Rijnboog* (with Henk de Haan), Artez, Arnhem  
2007 Tutor *object/space/image* (masterclass with Stefan Scholten), Fontys Hogeschool voor de Kunsten, Tilburg  
2006-2011 Visiting Curator of Space, Zuiderzeemuseum, Enkhuizen

## CV 3/3

- 2006 Tutor *Architectuur & Theorie* (with Pieter Jan Gijsberts), AAS/Fontys, Tilburg
- 2006 External commissioner portfolio presentations, AAS/Fontys, Tilburg
- 2006 Visiting critic architectural theory, BK TU Eindhoven
- 2005 Tutor *Urban Campus* (with Hugo Beschoor Plug), Academie van Bouwkunst, Rotterdam
- 2004 Lecture *De toekomst van de Westelijke Tuinsteden?*, Parkstad, Amsterdam
- 2004 Lecture *Allocated Grounds*, Academie van Bouwkunst, Rotterdam
- 2003 Expertmeeting *De Tweede Impuls*, Amsterdam-West
- 2000 Start collaboration with Jelle Post (**Toornend & Post**)
- 1993 Start **IR. PRJ TOORNEND** Architecture/Urbanism/Exhibitions
- 1993 Tutor *Architectuurgrammatica*, BK TU Delft
- 1991-1992 Employed (part-time) at *Toornend & Partners b.v.*, building consultants, Haarlem
- 1990 Employed at *van Berkel & Bos architectuurbureau*, Amsterdam

## AWARDS/GRANTS/NOMINATIONS

- 2009 *Fonds BKVB*, working grant
- 2006 *Bauhaus Award 2006*, second prize (with Jelle Post)
- 2003 *Fonds BKVB*, publication grant
- 2003 *Stimuleringsfonds voor Architectuur*, publication grant
- 2002 *Fonds BKVB*, project grant
- 2002 *Woningbedrijfwimpel*, first prize
- 2001 *Prix de Rome for Urbanism & Landscape*, basic prize
- 2001 *Items/Mondaine*, watch design, nomination
- 1995 *Fonds BKVB*, stipend
- 1995 *Fonds BKVB*, travel grant
- 1993 *Fonds BKVB*, stipend
- 1993 *P. Verhagenprijs* (thesis), nomination
- 1992 *DHV Special Awards* (thesis), mention

## EXHIBITIONS

- 2016 *Circular City Salon*, Cityscapes Gallery, Amsterdam
- 2016 *Untitled\_Space\_071/072/074*, Schunck\*, Heerlen
- 2015 *Summer in the City 02*, Cityscapes Gallery, Amsterdam
- 2008 *Untitled\_Space\_14*, Virtueel Museum Zuidas, Amsterdam
- 2006 *Untitled\_Space\_13 (Bauhaus Award)*, Bauhaus, Dessau
- 2004 *Untitled\_Space*, Fonds BKVB, Amsterdam
- 2003 *In Progress*, NAI, Rotterdam
- 2002 *Woningbedrijfwimpel*, Floriadeterrein, Hoofddorp
- 2002 *Items/Mondaine*, Watch and Jewellery Show, Basel
- 2001 *Items/Mondaine*, Pakhuis, Amsterdam
- 2001 *Prix de Rome*, RaBK, Amsterdam
- 2001 *Coming Soon*, van Nelle, Rotterdam
- 1996 *Delft Select*, Faculty of Architecture, Delft
- 1995 *The Urban Potential of Architecture*, de Fabriek, Eindhoven